From: dopmannouncement <dopmannouncement@uabmc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:11 PM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIlUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- How does DOPM fit into UAB?

How does DOPM Brought to you by
op Lisa Schwaiger
fit into UAB? - DOPM HelpDesk Triage and

Computer Tech in MT-403

SITUATION:
How does our division (DOPM) fit into UAB as a whole? Can someone give me a simple explanation?

(Several people have mentioned that it took them a while to figure this out.)

SOLUTION: Yes

This is a bit of an over-simplification but think of UAB as having two parts:
1. The Campus Side (academic), and
2. The Medicine Side (aka the Health System Side, aka the Hospital Side)

DOPM is part of DOM, which is part of SOM, which is part of the Campus Side of UAB
e DOPM = Division of Preventive Medicine
e DOM = Department of Medicine
¢ SOM = School of Medicine

Campus Sic

uab.edu UABMedicine

Websites for each:
e UAB (Campus side) = https://www.uab.edu/
e SOM = http://www.uab.edu/medicine/
e DOM = http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dom
e DOPM = http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm

If really interested: see DOM’s org chart at https://www.uab.edu/medicine/dom/about/organization-chart

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other comments?

Let us know at doEmHeIE@uabmc.edu

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




